From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO);; Admin. Assistant :
CC: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 7/20/2011 5:27:12 PM

Subject: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response
Attachments: Revised Issa 7-20-11 -- final.docx

Attached is what I'm hopeful will be the final version of the letter to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley that we need
to get out the door this evening. I'm still waiting to confirm that it's good to go. Once | do, I'll ping you to give you the
green light. In the meantime, can you please put in final for Ron's signature? | noticed, for example, that the
letterhead formatting is a little messed up. Thanks.

Matt
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